Health & Human Services
Environmental Health

Fort Bend County, Texas
4520 READING RoAD ¢ Suite A-800 O’ROSENBERG, TX 77471 FO RT BEND

OFFICE: 281-342-7469 Fax: 281-342-5572 i - o

Michael R Schaffer, MBA, CPO
Division Manager — Environmental Services

01-10-2022

Commissioners’ Court
301 Jackson St
Richmond, TX 77469

Judge K.P. George,

Environmental Health respectfully requests the approval to accept an award from the National
Environmental Assessment Reporting System (NEARS) Explorers Program Grant. The request
for application that was approved by Commissioners’ Court was January 24, 2023 for Five-
Thousand Dollars ($5,000), of which we were awarded One-Thousand Dollars ($1,000). The
duration of the Grant is from February 1, 2023 thru May 31, 2023.

Should you have any questions, please contact Michael R Schaffer at 713-299-9402 or email at
Michael.Schaffer@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Respectfully,

Michael R Schaffer, MBA, CPO
Division Manager — Environmental Health

WEBSITE: WWW,FORTBENDCOUNTYTX.GOV ¢ EMAIL: HHS@FORTBENDCOUNTYTX.GOV



Bozer, Kandace

From: Schaffer, Michael

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Boyer, Kandace

Subject: Fwd: 2023 Explorer Program Award Notice - Fort Bend County Environmental Health TX

Let’s chat in morning about this.
-Michael

Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Amber Thompson <apotts@neha.org>

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 6:08:18 PM

To: Schaffer, Michael <Michael.Schaffer@fortbendcountytx.gov>

Subject: 2023 Explorer Program Award Notice - Fort Bend County Environmental Health TX

We have selected Fort Bend County Environmental Health to be awarded $1,000 to participate in the 2023 Explorer
Program to learn about CDC NEARS.

The program period is February 1 — May 31, 2023.
More details to follow.
Thank you,

Amber Thompson, REHS/RS, CP-FS
Senior Project Coordinator

She/Her

(202) 871-6359

neha

National Environmental
Health Association

~ This email originated from outside of the organization. 'apotis@neha.org’ Do net click links, open attachments, or
CAUTEON respond unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious emails to the IT
Service Desk.




